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Ruth Nettles 

From: LOWE, AMY [AMY.LOWE@fpl.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: PETTUS, CARLA; Butler, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 2009 ECCR.pdf; Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 2009 ECCR.doc 

- ,  . , * 
---,, 

Thursday, January 08,2009 1 1 :47 AM 

Electronic Filing - Docket # 090002 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Carla G. Pettus, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Carla. Pettus@fpl .coin 
(561) 691-7207 

b. Docket No. 090002 

IN RE,: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of two (2)  pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: 

Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 

(See attached file(s): Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 2009 ECCR.pdf;. Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 2009 
ECCR.doc) 

Regards, 
Amy Eowe, CLA 
Certified Legal Assistant 
Senior Legal Assistant to 
Carla Pettus, Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Office: (561) 304-5608 Fax: (561) 691-7135 
- Email: amy.lowc@fpl.com 6' *r 

1/8/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSON 

In re: Energy Conservation 1 DOCKET NO. 090002-EG 
Cost Recovery Clause 1 

'1 FILED: January 8,2009 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") hereby serves notice of its intent to retain party 

status in the above docket and requests that all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in 

this proceeding be served on the following: 

CARLA G. PETTUS 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 691-7207 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 (facsimile) 
Carla.Pettus(~~fpl.com 

JOHN BUTLER 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
John.Butlcr63fpl.com 

Respecthlly submitted, 

By: s/Carla G. Pettus 
CARLA G. PETTUS 
Authorized House Counsel 
Fla. Bar # 5301 1 
Admitted: DC and MD 
Attorney for Florida Power & 

Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 691-7207 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 080002-EG 
DOCKET NO. 090002-EG 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status was served by U.S. mail andor electronic mail this 8th 
day of January, 2009 to the following: 

Katherine Fleming 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
Jeffrey Stone/Russell Badders/S.Griffin 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Messer Law Firm 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly, Esq. 
Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esq. 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Marc S. Seagrave 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Ausley Law Firm 
Lee WillidJames Beasley 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 
Administrator, Regulatory Coordination 
P. 0. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

By: s/Carla G. Pettus 
Carla G. Pettus 
Authorized house Counsel 
Fla. Bar No. 5301 1 
Admitted: DC and MD 


